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16 March 1999

Director of Titles
Department ot Mines and Energy

Dear Sir

We, Brian Hart and Maria Fisicaro, Miners Right Nos 6007 and 6008 give notice

that we are relinquishing the following tenements MCN 4352, 4353, 4354 and
4370.

Datum pegs have been removed. Please accept this letter as our annual report as

nil work mining or substantial earth disturbance has been carried out during the
time that we have held same.

Yours taithfully

Brian Har Maria Fisicaro




